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Shoke is one of the most mortality and morbidity causes of Thai
elderly each year. Immediate intervention, rehabilitation and disease

education will decrease morbidity or disabilities of elderly patient
consequently improve their quality of life.

To evaluate outcome of stroke rehability and education program
provided to elderly patietnt with shoke in Surin hospital.

Experimental study
Patients were 102 elderly patients (aged over 60 years) diagnosed

as new case of stroke. Patients were devided into two groups; both
were assigned shoke nursing care plan and study group was provided
additional stroke rehability manual, stroke education program and

rehability checklist. Research tools were questionnaire and patient
assessment protocol. Data from both group was analysed by using

percentage, mean, standard deviation and repeated measurement to

compare difference between two groups.

Outcome in study group after assigned stroke rehability manual, stroke

education program and rehability checklist found that mean of stroke

knowledge between two group was statistically different at significant

level p = 0.05 (repeated measurement = 0.000), mean ADL (activities of
daily living) and IDL (lnstrument Daily Living) score were significantly
different between two groups (p = 0.05, repeated measurement = 0.000).

Mean quality of life score was also significantly different (p = 0.05,

repeated measurement = 0.000) and motor complication was decreased

(increased motor function ).
After shoke rehability manual, stroke education Program and rehability

checklist were applied, ADL and IDL score of elderly stroke patient

were statistically increased (repeated measurement = 0.000). Quality of

Iife of elderly patient in study grouP was also higher than those of

control group. Stroke care Program in elderly patient focused on

disease education and rahabilitation, monitored by activity checklist,

home visit and physician appointment along with providing hospital

stroke care plan may decrease cost and length of hospitalization in

long term.

Elderly, Stroke, Stroke rehabilitation in elderly patientKey words

nrrrlrairrin tirurrgnr:fitnu rarr,tfirnelunr':nu-ruro neiunr:fioflrunllilUlu-ro l:uuurlroqiuvli
JrsarsnrslmilsJusuw6alne €.nS qs*tri 255325:3:343-350



dl.l?,t: trlft
SEalsnEllu,nS

ISDUIA]U]AflSA:INU ASUNS USSUS

uilnngo
lilnilon't5?cu

inntlrsor:d

?6nltnnu"l

aranrrfinur

o:rJ

1:nuo o n rfi o n fl lrou (Stroke) rfl uI: nfi nirf, i m nuIfl udru':uur nlu uni o vtl

lnrarqvrrvfrnuoru uovriohirfi nnrrrvnnonrxraiafinr:ou nr:nuoinurgu t i g s
!, av f

OUl Uvluvl'l Uvl nllv'lu}',I11 U n-l U:1[J n! nTl LM n?1il1 Fl'lULl n tr u 0 nnl? v

yryiyr on rnui o nrrufi nr: d u zu olririou or afi n runrvrfi i mfi 6duq gg q q

ufia f,nur zu onr:fruv,lou::nnrl'{ ril unrttrf,nrruiurifrnu arufi rfluTt nu0o Frg s gs q

rd o n or au uovrpr fi Inrulf, {fi o nr:fr ur,,l ar:: onrvr {gu orqT: nuo o nr rfi a n

fi rJou 6jfi onr:q1 rro 4znrvr frr-hu 6uorql:nnaoa nr rd on mr ou uo vrgr fi r0uUU9UUq

uuur-iufi n n r:rir n r un ru
tflunr:finur uuu Experimental study (lntervention study) n {tr-l:vurn:
iif,nur 6o frnuorufifiorufrurri oo -r-l?iuh rflufrrJ':u:ru1rail f,ld'irnr:UU q q 9

6l
luaauruulinuoonraanduou qiruru 102 Au score 9 du}-t rnjundufrr-ha9U

rfl u z n ailln urfu m au n dul6'ir nr: pr uo mllJ u rJunrr Fr rro frrJr ul: nra o o n rfi o nri9UUU

mu o uz o uT:uvr u'rur o aiuvri uafi ourYu u ri n niu fl nurl6'ir ro n or: rfr u g ufi Frcq
A,,el-no nilonltv{u}'{fitJlt0ntil r,tiluo'tu Ltnfi doatNoFtfluou n}JanllFrttNU g !U t U U

ytt a - " ; 3
flan-lvtr'lu?ufluolutlnildoFrIdoF]fi]Jou tt0v[[uuuuylnnllylnluR-ly{ty{}JuuqUUq

. ^ f 6lv v )au
rJ : v rfi u I nr u 

"[ti 
urr a au n r u * o v uuutj : v rfi u frr-h u tio u ofi [ fi q r n Lruu il o! n rilUU

ytu z nniuirnr:rrrilnutri Souov rirrqdu drurduurrulJrmtqru !!0uid

Repeated measurement. riliuu rfi uu:vra'jr u m ou n {u
zu o nrr f,nur'lun aiu finuru f,uqrn nr:}irifi o nr:fllurnlfilJti0nril frnu ar u! U U Ug 9
lala
l: nfi 0 0 Fr r d 0 Fr il lJ o u n lJ 0 n 

-n 
Fr rr il fl unlil r,rl-i ? u d u o't u Ll ny o o Fl r d o Ft il lJ a u

^ - : o 
t t t, t 

' , 4 e)
ttoufU1trl ttovLtULJUUvlnnlfll-ln-lUrl-11',1 y'llJ?l nvIUUtQNUOUnn']'lu?t:OU
taY,
[:nuoanrrfio Fr il]Jou1i'un 6i]Jn'runtt tt0vnniuf,nrcrfin']'uJ urln ri'lufluotirufiriuq99

drn''ryvrruafifrfizafry p = 0.05 (Repeated measurement = 0.000) nyruu
A o^ v

rfl fr uu a u nrrrir n Efm:il: v;iriu (ADL) ri'u n {u nru qu uo vn du fl nulfi n?r}l

ru m n rir u rTuo ti r u fi riu dr 6'rgvrr u n fi fi fi : v rr''u p = 0.05 (Repeated measurement

= 0.000 n v ruu rqfi uz ounr:yirfi qn::u (IDL) rfu n ajr nrru 4r un vn niu fi nur

fi nrruumnriruniuodrufiriudrnrgvrrunfi fifi:vfr'u p = 0.05 (Repeated

measurement 0.000) nr r uuu rofi u 4 ilnril8i mz o uvYu n ajl n rl n u u o vn {l fi nur9qlc
^--lfrnrruumnrirurTuodrufrfiudr6'rgvrruofifrfi:vd'l p = 0.05 (Repeated

measurement = 0.000) uruvrfiarriuuu'jrrlryurfiru Motor NFtNu

(:vd'u Motor 4-5 rfiu?fu)
u5)v,aL

l4CIuErnLu plJonriy{u}Iflil:innlyl frnuorul:nuoonrfionfllou rifionr:u g uu q - - -- 1,

g uo qrnrn{rJ-tu fiuoruTrnuoo n 16onnuou uovrgr fi uoy rrllliufrnnr:lir
n r un -ry'l : v rfu nr:lir fi q r-m:l: v qiiu (ADL) u o v fi q n::u (DL) ru"utiu o dr u

fi riu dr 6'ryvrru fl fi ff (Repeated measurement= 0.000) :-:lvr&u:y d'l n runrn
8i m vrr-r i r { 6 

u o r tfl un { u fl nur fi : v rYl n v ruu n nrn lnf, i m o u n i r n oj l n ru 
4 
l

? 
' 

e 1 a A y Qy v) t
LUI rnllJnlt 

E 
r[N fl f,u0rq ttnuN0 n rd0 ndiloufr ruulilnrrui15ouLr n rilvnli

o . vf y v 4 a A vil1 n1 untl'{lJtu Ft tFt uil ntl Fl a rll}J Fl't u nr:Uufr n fr e n::il nr: tE tJufru nr:
u d ei f -uFllru Lrilvtu ttfl vn?!nnunltFt tto m1]J l[zuunltn ttNwtJttJ[:nuoo Ft rdonfllou

n'rd'rnil
u o uT: uyr uru r CI 01 a fl 

-uJ rr0 o n ri{f,sh u r e v n rfl oul:ufl u 
-ru 

1 CIIu: vuuutild

ryguorq 1:nuoorrrdonmlou nr:flIu{nu::onryrfnlhumuortT:nunonrfi onruou



Uri zs ourud g

riurflsu-dl3tRu 2553 Hanr:dur{al::onrruo;nr:Iin:ruf,uri{a,rorql:nraoa16onalot I:lyrruraa3uni

o
uvru'r

r : u at
[: n ri oiuraiol:nrJ:ssir d'r rflurlrprarfi

cvq-ite-lA-
61 n ruuruu'r14uu l,{u?'t u fl uoluil ttn [=a5uil5o

I:nil:vsirm-rfludn iau0s 48 nduT:nriofuult
a 1 1vulaHnulvElrl't fluflFt 5 ouFlutL:n LFIttngq

f - 
6l d I r '?y t

t:nu?LErr0v1400FlrN0Ft tlnu0urloil[5yt0
1vlecLSnleu!ndllJrua rflulau nlunn[t0su0
?-r^
ttntvuuynurFlu0'11411 rrost1nluuuyl'tut6u

A ,l ua
ilru [a n aiu [:nrir'[q ttCIut4don 16o nl,{uiou oy

I

zo.z fi uu':Triu mudumntl'23 al n nr: f, nur durr'uUi

t:n uovnr':vT:nuounulmatutj yt.A. 2s47
,taauu;

v'ru't-r Ll nufl oFt r00 Ft fl lJou ilu ruuo-uFt-ufi 1

lu{rarlu (touov 7.9) uovtutJ vr.n.2548 I:n
filtq rovuoonr 16ornrunuiouNv 28 l:nuoon

16on6ilou (Stroke) rfluT:nfinirf,imnulvru
66)

Q]U1UUln LUIDtfluU
? 

- 
I dv h t

Llullu'ru] d fl :uyt uft U?u fl uo'tu L:ntguq

140 o n rd o n fl il ou (:ruvYu dlvr q ndd'uvrr m,

rruuurEiau u:u,trrhiffinm-r) nuiauov 12

uoufril'ruNuo'ru r[oviou0s 48.5 rfinnr':vugl

vrl,{v{onTr [[0u frounlln]iFt rlorsu uuTl airhuqgu

la
iluoTU L:nu00 F,r [00 Fr6u0u rlounl:n]:Ft [rdg9u

!,cn
Id vyluy{ ilnly,l14 NuEl n ra!u? u D1-] 9.lrJ'r u rrN v9U

ovqa,
rul FllJUvrlJ-rv fl1nrlJ Lunlrv'lu{ 6nlnudua1n

A v^u - 
q B

00nE1nL:ulIu]u1d rJ-tauau6utE nnurnllg

- & , qe v
11 mJU't:uUU y'luy'ld1J55nRly{ ttdvn1t[14n-]'t]Jt Un

U9
vAal
frouorqfi rflu[rnunonrfi onouou uovrU]fi

In utri rifi a nr:fl ur4 6lrri0n-rv{ rid u o-r uI: n
9 U !U I

14do n rfi anfi ilou Fifi onriFr LrNfluR'rv{frr-hunug!qUU

oru1rnudon rfi aorouau rNv[tlJlfufinnriri-t
6) or1

n-t unlv{ urhi[unr: nlrf,luil fl u:rnnlv'lu au
t;frriru rfi o rfi o o n n?1lJfi nrr ttCIvvrl,{ Nn]v{U9

{nnrjrsnud
9

taA,
rilo fl nu-l ,.l 0n15fl u14 fl iltrnR-l1r r[N vn]t

6?v v te ;4 ILiln?lU: ttn fl flu o-tuylrlJuL:nud o n Ld on 6ilouU SU 9

- t Qy g.
u0vru-rrl LnULU nilonll}lul'|flil1:0n-1fl
vl
ftfl uorU [:nuoon rfr ond]Jou rifi onr:rr uoUs I - rj- - -aj--

dunril fril?u Ouorullnu0o n rfion flilou LLNutvgl

uuufufinn1:rirnranrn

i6nrtFinur
4a

tuunlinnuittrjU Experimental study

(Intervention study)6 tfrof,nurzuonrrfllu{

flu110nly{ ro e nlrtfin'truiuririmu or uT: ng 9! q

14No n rfi o n6lrou r0urur fi Tnruhifl fi onr:fltuU
yl

fl lJrrnnlfl il6u01u LlnudoFt rd0ndilou FiiloUg q g-

n1:n uo qu'llil {d'lu f,$orql:nrano n rfi o n

dilou [t0sulJufufinn-l1liln1uJt]y{ rlilun6i}J
I

{rhurflu 2 n6jil fionnjlfinurlfriunr:guo
en 7 a

n1u u9{un1:FlLro ?JlJ?u Ltnu00 n [flanfi].touu0u!U
f,
[:unurur o {fi onr:f,lu{ flil1:nnry{ iif,uorq
1-
nnuNoFr Lo0nfl tJou nlJonl:Fl t[d ilanly{ zu!?uUUqg

l-
fl uorU hnuNan rfi ondlJou nNu nuuliufinnr:

lirnrunry{ du n'll nilfiiunmn Io nlil urJunrtt!u

nr rro rirJr uI: nu 0 o n Lfi o n fl lJ ouuouTlulrurut N

I 6le t

LFIU LU ttlJufl OUO'I}J UdUUUUUSV tTUzuUlU
y 4y & 6

uolJovt tFlEln ttuudouollJyru 2 nf,u'] Ln:]vl,ig9
I at v ' )
[nru[6 Souov rirrqfiu drurf,uuruu]Jtrri5'tu

t[0v Repeated measurement. tr-Jiur-rrfiau

rvu'i1u6oon6iu
q

rJ:sur nr uo vn 6iil #?o dru
9

nniril:vrrn:frfinur 6o frnuoruiifi9 gu I

oruriuuri oo tjtiu}i rflufrr-ha:rtituil tilfitU
v4l

iunr:ifiedu rilu[:nunanrrfi onmrou score 9

du]rj airuru 102 nu frrflriunlrinullu

- -- )-3
,,ru-t uil n ilR'111u-l Flv n?Ju



du?rt lrno

3rsarsn]slluina

IsuutrumRSa:tnu 4suns qssuti

t:uxururo qiuvri durrri t6oufiuurnu

v{.n. 255L - ilqnanluu u.A. 2552 !!Os
I

rlt-]5'tunlrnnul n'l u n'l'llJ f, il nltE

a aQ -vln:ottuouunl??qu
rni a ufi ofrtrjlunr: rfi u:'tur'llrf, oU o

Ifiuri ttuuflouol]J ttuuilrutfiu iin-rrrrilou

Er n 6 0'ttiuilr e (lvtivt u'l tto v 6 nl1ju t-lu nr 6 rli

frmu oru druir frrJr uI: nu fl o Frtfi o n flilou
ug i !

rir m = 0,78 {fionr:fllu{fl}rri0nrfl(f,uorq
1:nr,loon tfi onfl ilou {fi onr: g rroqunrvr{r-l-:u

fi r:oruT:nudon tfi onfllau uovttuut-iufinnr:

lirnranru

- d9,
n1:?rnilguuauo,u

tJ:vrr o zu otiou o#urau nr lnr utrii6

ftJ:un:lnolfirrmoidrrSo;rJ SPSS FoR

WINDOW VERSION 16 rrdrrirurirn:rv#
-- f ^ dY )

rl1il:v tilu1J1ovt'lu flIl Fl LFlu'l tn11v14u 0u dvl

rflutiol orfr}Jtoun dufr'rotiru nr:il:vtfiu
!l

irunru il:vrfiuourinrruf r-J:vrfiu ADL/IDL
di QY ; v

Uiufiunrunr4illrl tnfl vuLFlut?Jn?llJtl louou
,it'irirrqdu rirrfluuruuulnrrsruld Repeated

measurement.nJiuu rfi uuruui'lu fl ou n 4lJ

) v &1,
nl:'rrrvr 1 uoilflvr?LUuo$ulv?Jlnlv

flonlxfinul
qrn f,nur r.t onr:fruv{ mu:t0n1vt Io unll

hinrruiuri fr ouorufi rflu1inuoo n rfi o n fl rro0
u !g q

Tnrritd flfionr:f,lu{N}n:onrv{ {guarql:n
uoon u6onouou rifi onrtn uoounryifrr-hu

*oo'.,utrur.ur,6oi*ruo urr*'.,, u,Juuu
e \ 1- -

uufi n n 1 ryn n'l u R'r 11 }'{u'r 1 r,r 1J'r u f, $ 0 1 q tr n

14doFr rfi onflilouT:uilu'turomiuvri airuru

102 nuTnu ur-iunajufr'rodru nlrnulruru4u

siruru 50 nu lnrurfluriouorul:nuoonrtfi onr

fllJOU rilntlu SOUOV 90 rvlnr,lflU fOUov 10

najnfinur.irulu 52 nu Tnrurfluflflurilnuru

iouov 88.46 rvrnradu touov 11.54 E1nnl1

^u I
fl nullEU LFtU rruUn 4ilm?0U1U ttNvn q]Jn'l! 4U

uulr orq 60-69 tJ vrrurnfrqnrlun{lnruqu

uovnduflnuriouov 54.0 uov a9.5 fiI:n

rJ:vsirfr'r ioaos 70.0 uou 69.23 finnv
rniurr Sauov 44.0 ttov 48.0 finrrvfiutnir

ov 14.1 rrov 19.6 inru{guarqu"u z naju

fi d'nuru vTn aVithlri u n n rir u rYufli u d fi fi

(Chi Square test ivbYun?rur{jortu iouov 95)

p > o.o5 piuuorrulumr:rufi t

tU
nnun?ou'ru

noiln?unuql

(N=50)

naiuBnur

tN=SZl

lilfi

IJ 
'IU

uo\]

60-69 i)

70-79 i)

so tltiuh

45 (e0.0)

5 (10)

27 (s4.0)

17 (34.0)

6 (12.0)

46 (88.46)

6 (11.54)

24 (46.2)

18 (34.5)

10 (1e.2)

o'ltJ



itfr zs cnlrfr s
,iJ€flau-drcrnu 2553 ranr:ilu{al::onrxua:nr:binrruluri{qlorql:nroon16oeauor 1:rnrruraq3uri 347

noun?og'r\:

noun?unxll9

(N=50)

neiuilnur

(N=52)

.t.
L?nU?celn?

al
lJ tlnu:va1rl'l
I raf
L}J}J IINU:UE1M']

lrivr:ru
-un1?gtn:gn

finrasfiurnir Depress scorefiaun'ir 5 ncuuu

35 (70.0)

12 (23.0)

3 (7.0)

22 (44.0)

7 (1,4.1)

36 (6e.23)

10 (1e.23)

2 (11.s4)

2s (48.0)

10 (1e.6)

E'rnnllml?Eilun1u y{ui't flrgrar

Motor uoun 6jlJ n'tu qil udvn 6ju f,nurtu:vuv
u 1, ,) ^ ?.q[[lnlu LIJIrlnDllunu]J"rnurlrilorlarll}lt1J Lu

Motor 4-5 fluniindiln?unil[iiofiEt:rulut9

ns tluuLqfi uu outudfu Motor fr'u uonrutumr:ru

Az
ivuvfi nm'uJ t rdau nudrlunduf,nulfircn'u

n'r?lud 2 ,l'ruruuoviaaovtlrgrar Motor uou{euorqT:nuoarrrdonfl}Jouairrunrlr}J

nnjrfr'rodru:vueftnnr! 1 r6ou (Follow up niuii 2)

tvniu Motor

flrgur Motor naun?uau neiuifnur

4-52-30-14-52-30-1

Arm

Rt

Lt

Forearm

Rt

Lt

Handgrip

Rt

Lt

Thigh

Rt

Lt

Leg

Rt

Lt

Ankel

Rt

Lt

Great toe

Rt

Lt

3 (6.0)

3 (6.0)

2 (4.0)

2 (4.0)

3 (6.0)

3 (s.o)

3 (5.0)

3(6.0)

3 (6.0)

5 (10.0)

3(6.0)

3 (6.0)

6 (12.0)

8 (16.0)

5 (12.0)

8 (16.0)

6 (12.0)

8 (16.0)

s (10.0)

6 (t2.0)

4 (8.0)

s (10.0)

4(8.0)

s(10.0)

41 (82.0)

3e (78.0)

42 (U.0)

40 (80.0)

42 (82.0)

3e (7e.0)

42 (u.0)

41 (82.0)

42 (U.0)

41 (82.0)

86 (85.0)

40 (80.0)

43 (86.0)

42 (U.o)

3 (s.8)

1 (1.e)

1 (1.e)

2 (3.8)

2 (3.8)

3 (s.8)

1 (1.e)

1 (1.e)

1 (1.e)

1 (1.e)

1 (1.e)

2 (1,e)

1 (1.e)

2(4e)

3(5.0) s(10.0)

3(6.0) 5(12.0)

3 (s.8) 46 (88.4)

6(11.s) 46 (86.6)

4 V.n 47 Q0.4)

s (e.6) 45 (86.5)

2 (3.8) 48 (e2.4)

s (e.6) 44 (u.6)

3 (s.8) 48 (e2.4)

4 (7.7) 47 (e0.4)

3 (s.8) 48 (e2.4)

4 (7.7) 47 $).4)

4 (7.7) 47 (e0.4)

4 (7.n 46 $6.6)

3 (s.8) 48 (e2.4)

4 (8.8) ffi (t36.6)

I

l.lgn'lt



dunl ilra
c]sarcmsrund

Iailrcuarsft rnu 6uft5 t16gxi

Ernnriilrvrfiunrrui uov ADL nlir
4 Y - ,olrir.urrrfionorounv ttuutq0u n-]'till [:E

zounnirnrtl nu uovnduf, nur riiofi qr:rurTnu
qqt

- i . eA I
nrl ruruu rvruu ns ttuurqN uau n n1]]J? r10u !l n

uoon 16o n nuouluuri ovdru r-ror urir riou
{g

oruT:nuoo n 16o n nr oufi n v rruuraduou ti
vJ I a

n'l]u: nou L:nudoFl tdoFrfllJou t'lnllvuunou

t# I.rt..,u.ntion rYu:vuvfi n mru tfr o rTr-l-lgg

ndurlru (Discharge) uov:vuvrioulfr
lntervention niu:vuvftnmlil 1 L6ou (Follow

,p niuii 2) fi nrru umn rirurYuotjrufiriudrfi'rp

vrrumfi ftfr:vfr'l 0.05 (Repeated measurement

0.000 ADL l ruirn dr f, nrgrfi f,nr druzou nu ruu
q

rqda ADL rduounirnsiu nunrodrutinrEu
u9q

& , ^ I ei v e
rlu url:vu u m n rl1}J tua 0Ju-l un NUUluau0ulvu v

U

finrmru t rfiou (Follow 
"p 

niuli z;

ern nr:!:s rfiunr:vir fiqimtrJ: vsiriu

(IDL) uovnrunrrfiim lryuir nr:lirfiqr-m:

rJ : v,l"riu (IDL) tu rr ri o vtir u rr n rfirirrvrl ut ivr ti
el

uoufrauoru [:nvoonrfi on6ilou l^ruirnvuuu
!! t

rqdu IDL tuurinvti:u nor fi nrruumnriruri'u

o ti r ufi ria dr n rgvrr u o fi ff fr : v n''r 0.05 (Repeated

measurement 0.000) uonerndnr[uurqiiuii
:.gY

rfiufiu (IDL) uouri'u z naju finrruumnriru

niuodrufiriadrd'rpvrrunfi m fi :vfr'r 0.05

(Repeated measurement 0.000)

qrnnr:l:vrfiu nrunrnfiim urir
&,;
uun oil n't! nrJ LLd un oilyrn NoulJ n v ttuurqNUlcq

:3q
nrunrnfiimrfiuf,uluuriovniufiur Follow up

atjrufi riu dr 6'rgvrrr fl fi fi (Repeated

measurement 0.000) uovnlir#nrdtunr:tfru
Aa--
zuuou nv LruurQdu niln'ry{u? Fl n 0}J fi nur ilun-l'r

Itg
6)

ndunrunu d'uumnulumrrrufi 3ll

nr:rrlfi 3 uf,nunrruf nr:tlfrr-ififiqim:il:vdriu qrunruf,im roundunrunuuosnoilf,nur

naiun'luau
(Mean t SD)

NflUf,NtJ1

(Mean t SD)
p-value

a:ru{
nrrui u:nfir
-riuairurir 

u qr nI:un u rr r o

:vuvmnnu z #rjrrrri

:vue rl-Fr Ft'llJ 1 tFr-ou

nr:rJfr r)f, fi ein:il: c.r"rr-u

ADt
u:niu
fuairuilr u q r nT:ux urur o

:vsvfinmru 2 d'ilrnri

:vuvffnmrrt t r6ou

IDL

u:nil
iurl'ryrir uer nI:uyr u rr r n

:vuvfinmru z #rJnrri

:vuvfinnru 1 rfiou

4.80 t 3.20

4.77 ! 3.104

5.0 t 3.391

5.52 t 3.449

11.18 t 5.872

17.43 t 6.238

12.71 t 5.653

13.65 t 5.319

4.80 t 3.20

4.77 t 3.104

5.0 t 3.391

5.52 ! 3.M9

4.90 t 3.131

5.78 ! 3.2t7

6.73 ! 2.966

7.49 ! 2.656

1.1..99 ! 5.927

12.96 ! 6.074

76.37 ! 4.558

17.55 ! 4.153

4.90 t 3.131

5.18 ! 3.217

6.73 ! 2.966

7.49 ! 2.656

0.000

0.000

0.000

t



06 zs our-ud s
,iurflEu-slucinu 2553 Nanrrdur{mrr:on.rnua:nr:binrrrLiuri{{.rorqI:nraonr6onalol I:.:nurlraqiunf 349

neiunrunutq

(Mean t SD)

nouHnu'l
(Mean t SD)

p-value

nilnlylfiin
rruvfrotil:unururo

U

rvuvfinnril Z ilrJonri

lvuvfinrtru 1 r6ou

3.06 t 0.697

3.16 t 0.548

3.20 ! 0.57t

3.35 ! 0.626

3.7r ! 0.59t

3.84 t 0.545

0.000

Elnnt:!uytnnlto0nnt Nun'tu y'tu?1

il'rnniriouoe 90 r'iouoruoonriro-unruug q

4 u1 ,iv(rlnluntv{uluDr) r}Jon0utuouytulu il[y{uu

iauov 3.8 rlrrfuii{quoruaonriro-unru
(rirnrunrvrdrr.irr) riounir s0 uloir6uoirYu

unnulumr:rufr 4

nr:rr:fi 4 sirututtoviaaovnJoir6udnr:rirnrunly,rdlt.inuoufrnuoruT:nu0onrfiandxJau
UU t

t ld a o
ruo: rounnltvt'rn'run'rilu'tun lotJov

< 50%

50-60%

60-70%

70-80%

80-90"/"

>90%

2

5

9

9

J

24

3.8

9.6

t7.3

17.3

5.8

52

a:il arnnrti{s uo sfla rfluo uuu
9

l-
nll fi nuln1l 0.Ju?u dualu L:nu00 Fr r00 Frgu9

fiilouTruv{u'ru'rNf,iuvri airuru 102 nulnru

rur-iu n niu m-r odru rfl un nir nrrl nuldiunr: n uo

mru uzuunr:nr un rirjru*r,to o nr r6 o nr auoui ouU{

I:unururooiuvri qiruru 50 nu lnurflu

fiooolulrur.onrfionillJou [v{nuru fouov

90 nlnradu iouov 10 n{ufinurlfiiunrrnuo
I

FlllJ ttruunl: Fl uo riu-: u L: nr,10 o n rfi o n fl ]JouuougU

t - . ta !, , e
LSUvru'tu] 0 fl tumt nil0nltv{ul,'l fl uttonr'{ r,r ilu

u',qTrurrur,fi uriroo 4n#r:g uoqro-
aa

,.Ju ? U fl $ O1 U !1 nU O 0 Fr r 0 0 Fr illr o u u d v LtuulJuil n
!!l

nrldlnrunru ;fruru 52 au lnurflu{{u

r1^tFlu'tu iouos 88.46 rvrnrarlu Souov 11.54

f,
a1nnltfi nul Lnu ttuunq]JFr'rou"lu u0sn0u

nlunlJv{ui'r a1a 60-69 tl yruurnfrmnlunaiu
ttll

n'tunlJLrovnaiuf,nuriouov 54.0 rrov 49.59q
al
fiL:nf:vairni-: Souov 70.0 uov 69.23 ttnnv
rniarr iouov 44.0 rrov 48.0 finrrvfiurnir

ov 14.1 uov19.6
),-

rfio uJi uu rfiu! zu onr:f,nur:vuiru
t 1vu

n aiun':unu Lfiiunr:oruo mrlJ ttzuunrln rro r.ir-huIqUUU
aaf-t
LlnuNO Fl tO0 Flfl U0UUA\l LtUv'lU'11J1 0 qrufl:

ro un 6ilJ f, nurIfi rifi onr:fl ur.l nl:: nnru fr nuI U U OU
l-

01u LlnuNo Fl LdoFrfl Ll0u nlJonl:Fl rtdilzn111tuuq
AA

0Ju'tu ilu0'tu Lt nudo Fl tNoFt fl lJou rrdv Lruu!u9

fufi nnr:rirnruniv{ fi n'ru umn rirurYuotiru

odrufiria fi 6'ryfl ru fl fi Dl- Tnru n njl f, nur fi :vn-u
vJla.j

Fl't'tlrl tl 8u Ll nu0 0 Fr t00 Fl fl LJou nu Lruu tqfl u

uaunrifirfiqin:il:vdriu (ADL) nr:?il d

clu?u



duYr: lri9r

osarsmsrund
Is:urgunr6arru q6ur6 tlsg.d

fiqn::u (IDL) 4runrxfiim 4unirnajlnru4u
uovnuitrtnnir iouov 90 {4uolqoon
rir d'u nr u (rir nr unrvrr.irr.inr) ra d'uor n fl 4 u or q

nouu'ru

v
uotf,uorluu

1. 1:nuooor16onouourir f,u tflunr tum

i {,'
n1:Flludurlumul uau Llul,{u-l1J'lo l?}Jvlu

n airtj:vzrn:riouora firu I:uvrurur o frouq UU t
99 I

Fltvuun tt0 vnlt Lrllu]J n'l'1ulI10]J n1unfi lLv{vl u
6t.t-8,
Lur=ouuounllSnur n1:viuv{ ttnsilutfl5il

a u v -i ) t ev ^ 7 & 
'dun1il Lunlrd nuEau rfl uuilno tu rn n !ln Flu IFl

nr:n uo:vrYrtjolnfiqufiu m fiunfi
UO!U

2. ttu']vnunliFr rroinurl:nra0on tfi aFr
6) a e e Qv d

NilAULULIUv{U']U10 n't:EsDlAUtuunll[140Un
lu

n ?1il1 Ft'tu L: n5'tlJ n! nlun1 uR'llIu]u Fr n1: N Fr

i^;4.
IlEEU rdUU01vrnltflUlJ14l nltFrtJ ttodn060o

Uq

-f-ivnltul Lnnalu'tlrnnN?Jonuilv tt0vn1lnNU
Uq

}.J fll uy't o n r u i r u n r u ni o fr rir uT rr u fr o u fi rari r u
i^ a A , avv"

uluvr mn Fl]il u!?u luureuv6l uu f, u r,r 0 1142u?u

olo u or uI: nr,r 0 o n Ld o n fl il o ufilu d'rIdfi tiu1n u
rA,rzuoElnnlrqounltvtlna?rlllleal1u nll

rrt?Eiru n1 u r0 s n ilRrv{f, i rrii fi rfr utiuo tir ufi
I

uufllnrur1ufl0rl

3. ft.J: un:rnrr n Lro frflu o'ruT: nuoa rr
u g{ q

- ) u qe v) f o

r00 FtilLl0uvrtuu Lun't'tlJl t10u !t n Idunllvr1
o vl e u 4

n'l un ]v{lJ 1u Fl t Fruil n 1: rl a Fllil n ? u nl:uur n

-ieuanEnlllJ nlSrUUlrU'rU nllUFrv{Urr}lvrU rr0v

n'ru Fifl! n1r Fr uoinur nruUn fi u oul:uvr urur ov!

u:t6u1unlu
9

1. n ojuururJ:v orrivrur.{fioT: nuoo n rfio rr

flilou (dilfllm duvrqnri) druirtJ:vtrtu.
fi 0rtjuilre ilrvrivrui niunlr tt]Ivlti

nlvYll?u6'lo1:ilqU : 2548.

2. n {iluruul rrrn fifi n. rulvnu r?ulfrriff nri
fr ur,,l ol::nnrn frrJr u oiuvrr rt ndufi n Er nI: n

14 N o n rfi o n fl uou drrinr(mruritrnr: uuu ri

nllJnrltll1ylti : 2548.

3. I:nvoonrfi onflilou uri'umfi'u rfi urnrufiuiiq
trari.Available at URL http: llelib.fda.

moph. gh.th/default.asp?page=news_

detail&id=186 (Accessed September 2006)

T:nraoonrrfi onrououlu(4uorq (Stroke in

the Elderly). n"nnr uoinulT:n {4uorq uuu.

flr4fl'r?r'riu'r.fl0'rlJiur?u nr o mi {4uarq
n:}Jn11 tt]lvrri n:vm:run]o]:[udu ; 2548.
t^tu
[:uu urur o niuvri. :r uuru fr'-:fi inrl: vrirfl-l

2549. q?ufli , 4urifinrur4runru T:uxururo

qiuvri ;2549.
lvv{v{mJu onB}JE:runN. n:vu?unll

aaa'r E uvn u'rvr u'r n1 f, nt qun 1fl . 0 u n nr.
niuLyry{}J14'tunl : toir!fintrfi}Jil ; 2542.

T


